[ Memorandum

Date: 4 November 5, 2019
To: 4 City Clerk

From: <4 Teresa McKinstry, Planning Dept.
Re: <4 Administrative Approvals

cc: <4 Geri Rorabaugh, Planning Dept.

This is a list of City administrative approvals by the Planning Director from October 22, 2019
through November 4, 2019:

Administrative Amendment 19056 to Preliminary Plat 16007, Legends Addition, approved by
the Planning Director on October 24, 2019, to combine the detention cells of the Legends
Addition and Kooser Addition, and show additional developable area and lots around the
detention area, located at N. 71" St. and Alvo Rd.

Administrative Amendment 19057 to Preliminary Plat 07005, Kooser Addition, approved by
the Planning Director on October 31, 2019, to combine the detention cells of the Legends
Addition and Kooser Addition, and show additional developable area and lots around the
detention area, located at N. 14" St. and Alvo Rd.

City/County Planning Department
555 S. 10t Street, Ste. 213 « Lincoln NE 68508
(402) 441-7491



